
 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE 

 
800 HARRISON AVE. 

LEADVILLE, CO 80461 
  

 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

  

Tuesday 
January 3, 2023 

 6:00 P.M. Council Chambers & Zoom 

 

* These items may not have briefs or may have additional briefs Tuesday before the Council 
meeting. 

1 | P a g e  

 https://leadville-co-gov.zoom.us/j/83526944548?pwd=aEdjdGtpNlEyZmt5YVQ1bDBQbnN4dz09 

Meeting ID: 835 2694 4548 

Passcode: 80461 

 Dial by your location  

+1 719 359 4580 US 

6:00 pm 1. Call to order of Regular Meeting of City Council 
 2. Roll Call 
 3. Approval of Agenda 
 4. Housekeeping Matters 
 5. Public comments about items not on the agenda 
  Citizens wishing to speak to Council on issues not on the agenda are requested to 

send a message in the chat section or raise their hand in the participant’s section 
of Zoom or in person. Staff will call on the public in order. Comments are limited 
to three (3) minutes (not including council questions). Action, if required, will be 
assigned to city staff. For matters on the agenda, public input will be heard prior 
to a vote being taken on the matter. 

6:15 pm 
 
 
 
 
6:45pm 

6. 
 
 
 
 

7. 

Presentations & Discussions: 
A. Swearing in of Interim Police Chief 
B. Food Access Coalition Presentation 
C. Selection of City Council Representatives to Various Community 

Organizations 
Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of December 20th, 2022 Minutes 
6:50 pm 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Action Items: 
A. Resolution 1, Series of 2023 a Resolution Designating the Official Public 

Notice Location and the Official Newspaper of General Circulation for the 
City of Leadville, Colorado  

B. Resolution No. 2, Series of 2023: A Resolution for a Supplemental Budget for 
Unanticipated Revenues and Appropriating Additional Sums of Money to 
Defray Unanticipated Expenditures in Excess of Amounts Budgeted for the 
General Fund and the Fire Operations Fund of the City of Leadville, Colorado  

C. Ordinance No. 1, Series of 2023: An Ordinance Establishing a Temporary 
Moratorium on the Acceptance, Processing, and Approval of Any New 
Business Licenses for the Sale, Rental, or Leasing of Off-Highway Vehicles in 
the City of Leadville (first reading)                                                                                                                       

7:30 pm 9. Public Meetings Planner  
 10. Mayor’s Report 

https://leadville-co-gov.zoom.us/j/83526944548?pwd=aEdjdGtpNlEyZmt5YVQ1bDBQbnN4dz09


 

2 | P a g e  

 

 11. Council Reports 
8:00 pm 12. Adjournment 



LCFAC Timeline
Enables all community members to access the
food they need to thrive
Elevates community leadership
Educates and empowers choice
Builds lasting relationships

Vision: We imagine a resilient and sustainable Lake
County food system that:

Mission: We work together to build a community in
which the healthy food our residents are entitled to is
affordable and available to all.

Read summary here
LiveWell 2014 Food Access Assessment is published

LCFAC advocates for equitable food access to be incorporated in
the City of Leadville Comp Plan
Focus on food policy
Focus on food infrastructure 

LCFAC Projects + initiatives:

LCFAC leads the creation of the Cloud City Farm
Community Kitchen Project begins 
Fruit and Vegetable Prescription Program with Public Health
Healthy Food Cooking Classes, "Cooking 80461"
FoodHealth Class with Women's Empowerment

LCFAC Projects + initiatives:

Community Kitchen at St. George
Design of
Fundraising for

LCFAC Projects + initiatives:

2016-2018

2019

2020-2021

2014- 2015

Coordinates resources and funding,  launches food programs
during COVID-19 pandemic -- recognized for efforts (pg 10-11)

Summary

LCFAC becomes "Food Task Force" 

2020 Food Access / Community Connector Report Published

LCFAC receives $200,000 Implementation Grant from Colorado
Health Foundation

LCFAC and Community Connectors: 
Design mobile food pantry + contract with
St. George
LCFAC supports fundraising and launch of
Mobile Food Pantry

LCFAC reorganizes structure to increase
efficiency and efficacy
LCFAC supervises construction on the
Community Kitchen 

LCFAC Projects + initiatives:

Mission/Vision of LCFAC
May 2015 - First ever LCFAC Meeting

Summary 
2018 Food Access Assessment is published

LCFAC creates Community Connector initiative 

$85,000 Colorado Health Foundation Community Food
Systems Planning Grant is awarded to LCFAC

2022
LCFAC receives $200,000 Implementation Grant from
Colorado Health Foundation to design and implement food
systems change agenda

LCFAC leads design of Food Entrepenuer Incubator Program
at Community Kitchen, focusing on BIPOC and/or female
owned businesses 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/18f6qc_7IscwZwXCuF9EPopcvxjXTs54u/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/145jJI2EiBZoFF4MjD6JzV7GKUn85iuW3/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zab3cU355JWODPko1kQACK73KbtVfN_e/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xmlb07Un975nhnzcm8gFvE_tnKH5nspf/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yas-w5qZjGhKMkApc8iD9iHw-8FpsrfV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WLzei6ZVvpZMVJWTVb3mhiPaB7MQiLxM/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gIuFldDSNxdrADoJtHPNCaztkLqqZNfI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ALNCWTif2bH-lnvjBvqIZuMO2uKLksek/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1P4-KI_3J3JFVoGN9GD0alPdu1GRCYZ8-/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Yjjw34E6XmLvDfDoPGnS3et6bLvPjced/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1z25x6MFIVvYIljhXg-mRpkXJ5Ie4G5iv/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1aCKSaabGnJsF0L-83cKLysrYAGblwYHY/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110474430431919795791&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1aCKSaabGnJsF0L-83cKLysrYAGblwYHY/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110474430431919795791&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TDo4C9uQRRx7-KaYusKRhtcrhmf26xfE/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1P4-KI_3J3JFVoGN9GD0alPdu1GRCYZ8-/view?usp=sharing


 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE 

 
800 HARRISON AVE. 

LEADVILLE, CO 80461 
  

 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

 

 

Tuesday, 
December 20, 2022 

 6:00 P.M. Council Chambers & Zoom 

 

Regular Meeting 12/06/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 12/20/22                                      1 
 

1. Call to order of regular council meeting at 6:02 p.m. 
 

2. Roll call:  
a. Present: - Mayor Labbe, CM Lauritzen, CM Hill, CM Luna-Leal, CM Grant, MPT Greene, and 

CM Forgensi   
 

Staff Members Present: Administrative Assistant Lori Tye, City Administrator Laurie Simonson, City 
Attorney Christiana McCormick, Director of Finance Dawna Schneiter, Planning Director Chapin 
LaChance, Chief Dailey, Caitlin Kuczko 
 

3. Approval of the agenda:  CM Hill moved to revise the agenda, and CM Forgensi seconded. All 
present were in favor. 

a. Agenda Revisions:  
A. Agenda items B and D are the same – remove item B 

 
4. Housekeeping Matters: 

A. CM Hill – Grooming of golf course 
B. Mayor thanked everyone for the City Party 
C. Christmas Concert at the Old Church was fantastic 

 
5. Public comments for items not on the agenda:   

A. Sue Johnson – ommented on the Conditional Use Permit for 301 E. 8th St. – not 
in favor; there’s a letter in the packet 

B. Claire Skeen – Director of Office of Emergency Management  
a. Windchill warning; weather advisory – prepare for severe winter storm 

6. Consent Agenda:  
 

CM Luna-Leal moved to approve the minutes of 12/6/2022; CM Hill seconded. All present were in favor. 
 
7. Presentations & Discussions: 

A. City Administrators Report: 
a. Historical Preservation Commission and City Council joint work session 

on 1/24/2023 
b. Economic Development Commission board meeting will be scheduled for 

January 
8. Department Reports: 

All Departments Gave Their Monthly Reports. 
CM Forgensi moved to pay the bills. CM Hill seconded. All present were in favor. 



          
City Council Minutes December 6, 2022 

 
 

2 
Regular Meeting 12/20/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 01/03/2023 

9. Actionable Items: 
A. 809 Spruce St. – Conditional Use Permit 

a. 6:56pm Open Public Hearing for Public Comments 
b. Planning Director Chapin LaChance presented – noted parking issues, 

street overflow parking will be at City Hall. 
c. 7:09pm – CM Forgensi and CM Hill Closed Public Hearing 

CM Luna-Leal moved to approve the conditional use permit, and MPT Greene seconded. The vote was 7-
0-0-0 

B. Ordinance No. 11, Series of 2022: An Ordinance Adding a New Chapter 
16.22 to and Amending Chapter 16.28 of Title 16 of the Leadville Municipal 
Code Concerning Townhouse, Condominium, and Building Footprint Lot 
Subdivisions (Second Reading) 

CM Hill moved to approve Ordinance No. 11 Series of 2022, and CM Luna-Leal seconded. The vote was 
7-0-0-0 

C. Ordinance No. 12, Series of 2022: An Ordinance Amending Section 2.48.020 
of the Leadville Municipal Code and Adding New Sections 2.36.080 and 
2.48.060 to Permit Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
the Historic Preservation Commission to Receive Meeting Stipends 
Approved by City Council (First Reading) 

CM Forgensi moved to approve Ordinance No. 12, Series of 2022, and CM Hill seconded. The vote was 7-
0-0-0 
 
10. Public Meetings Planner: N/A 
 
11. Mayor’s Report:  

 
a. Housing  
b. Transportation  - Shuttle System 

 
12. Council Reports: 

 
CM Luna-Leal – Leadville Urban Renewal Authority has 12 units available to apply for. 

  
13. Adjournment: 7:36pm 
 
APPROVED this 3rd day of January a vote of  __ in favor ___ against, ___ abstaining, and 
___absent. 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 

 
ATTEST: 
By  
 ___________________________________  
Deputy City Clerk 



1 
 

   

 AGENDA ITEM #8A 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 

               ______       
MEETING DATE: January 3, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 1, Series of 2023 a Resolution Designating the Official Public Notice 

Location and the Official Newspaper of General Circulation for the City of 
Leadville, Colorado 
 

PRESENTED BY:  Laurie Simonson, City Administrator 
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
 __X _ RESOLUTION 
 _ ____MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                
                                                                                  
I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

 
Staff requests that council adopt Resolution 1, Series of 2023 a Resolution Designating the Official 
Public Notice Location and the Official Newspaper of General Circulation for the City of Leadville, 
Colorado.  
 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Colorado Revised Statutes 24-6-401(2)(c) requires that the public place or places for posting 
notice of public meetings be designated annually at the local public body's first regular meeting 
of each calendar year.  The city has traditionally posted notice of its public meetings (city council 
and commissions) on the front door of city hall, on the city’s website and in the Leadville Herald.   
 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 
 
There is no fiscal impact of this motion.  
 
 



2 
 

IV. LEGAL ISSUES: 
 
This motion is necessary to comply with Colorado Revised Statutes 24-6-401(2)(c). 
 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the council adopt Resolution 1, Series of 2023 a Resolution Designating the 
Official Public Notice Location and the Official Newspaper of General Circulation for the City of 
Leadville, Colorado. 
 

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 
 

1. Move to approve the Resolution. 
2. Move to deny the Resolution and determine a different posting location and specify the location. 
3. Table consideration of the Resolution and provide direction to staff. 

 
VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:  

 
“I move to adopt Resolution 1, Series of 2023 a Resolution Designating the Official Public Notice 
Location and the Official Newspaper of General Circulation for the City of Leadville, Colorado.” 

 



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 1 

SERIES OF 2023 
 
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC NOTICE LOCATION AND THE 
OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION FOR THE CITY OF LEADVILLE, 

COLORADO 
 

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 24-6-402(2)(c) requires the annual designation of the City’s official public 
posting location for notices of regular and special meetings; and 

 
WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 24-6-402(2)(c) also states that the Colorado General Assembly intends for local 

governments to transition from posting notices in physical locations to posting notices online to the 
greatest extent practicable so long as the online posting location requirements of state law are met; and 

 
WHEREAS, City Council believes that posting notices on the City’s website is a more effective and 

accessible means of dissemination and provides more flexibility than the physical posting location; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to continue posting notices in a physical location to the extent 

practicable or when emergency circumstances exist such that posting on the website is not possible; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Leadville is also required by state law to publish certain notices in a 

newspaper of general circulation; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council desires to designate the City’s website as the official posting location, 

while continuing to post at its physical posting location when practicable or necessary, as well as designate 
its newspaper of general circulation for calendar year 2023.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leadville, 
Colorado, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The City of Leadville website, https://cityofleadville.colorado.gov, is hereby 
designated as the place at which notices of regular and special meetings of City Council, meetings of City 
boards and commissions, and other public notices shall be posted for purposes of compliance with the 
Colorado Open Meetings Law, C.R.S. § 24-6-402(2)(c).  

 
Section 2. In exigent or emergency circumstances that prevent the City from posting a meeting 

notice or other public notice on the City’s website, the following location is hereby designated as the place 
at which notices of regular and special meetings of City Council, meetings of City boards and 
commissions, and other public notices shall be posted for purposes of compliance with the Colorado Open 
Meetings Law, C.R.S. § 24-6-402(2)(c):  
 

City Hall (on the front doors) 
800 Harrison Avenue 
Leadville, Colorado, 80461 

 
Section 3. The meeting notices, and specific agenda information if available, will be posted at 

the location identified in Section 1 or Section 2 above, as applicable, not less than 24 hours before the 
commencement of the posted meeting. The City may, in its discretion, post notice in the physical location 
designated in Section 2 in addition to posting notice on the City’s website. However, nothing in this 



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 1 

Series of 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Resolution requires the City to post notices in the physical location in addition to posting such notices on 
the website. 

 
Section 4. Notices and other information required to be published in a newspaper of general 

circulation within the City of Leadville shall be made in The Herald Democrat; except that, where the City 
determines that the submission schedule, publication deadline, or other circumstance makes publication 
in such newspaper ineffective or otherwise undesirable, the City may publish official notice in another 
newspaper of general circulation.  

 
Section 5. City Council directs the Deputy City Clerk to provide the address of the City’s 

website to the Colorado Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) for inclusion in the inventory maintained 
by DOLA pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-32-116. 

 
Section 6. This Resolution shall be effective upon its adoption.  

 

 

ADOPTED this 3rd day of January, 2023 by a vote of  

___ in favor,  ___ against, ___  abstaining, and ___ absent. 

 
 
 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

 
  
 

___________________________________  
Greg Labbe, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 







  

   

 AGENDA ITEM #8C 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 

               ______       
MEETING DATE: January 3, 2023   
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1, Series of 2023: An Ordinance Establishing a Temporary 

Moratorium on the Acceptance, Processing, and Approval of Any New Business 
Licenses for the Sale, Rental, or Leasing of Off-Highway Vehicles in the City of 
Leadville (first reading)  

 

PRESENTED BY:  Christiana McCormick, City Attorney 
 

 __X__ORDINANCE 
 _____RESOLUTION 
 _____MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                               ______ 
                                                                                                      

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Before City Council for consideration is Ordinance No. 1, Series of 2023 (“Ordinance”), which 
would place a temporary moratorium on the acceptance and processing of applications for new 
business licenses for the sale, rental, or leasing of off-highway vehicles (“OHVs”) within the City.  

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The City is pursuing the implementation of new regulations for OHVs, and the purpose of the 
temporary moratorium is to preserve the status quo while the new regulations are developed.  

The moratorium would be effective until January 18, 2024. This time period would be 
approximately ten (10) months from the effective date of the Ordinance. Under the Ordinance, 
the City has the option of terminating the Ordinance sooner than January 18, 2024, if desired or 
needed.  

Should City Council adopt this Ordinance, no new business license applications for the sale, 
rental, or leasing of OHVs may be accepted or approved until the Ordinance is repealed or 
terminates.  This moratorium would not affect any existing business licenses. There are currently 
two existing OHV business licenses issued by the City.  

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A 

 



  

 

V. LEGAL ISSUES:   

This Ordinance would adopt a lawful moratorium because it is for a reasonable duration 
(approximately 10 months) and for a legitimate government purpose (provide the City time to 
consider and implement new OHV regulations).  

When a municipality adopts an ordinance creating a moratorium, such as one that temporarily 
stops the City from granting new licenses or permits, such action can raise eminent domain 
concerns under the Takings Clause of the United States Constitution. When determining whether 
a temporary moratorium is a “taking” that, under principles of justice and fairness, requires 
compensation, courts consider factors of each particular situation, such as the economic impact 
of the regulation, the extent to which the regulation has interfered with distinct investment-
backed expectations, and the character of the governmental action. 

However, moratoriums that are reasonable in duration and made in good faith for a legitimate 
government purpose (e.g., to complete a decision-making process regarding potential municipal 
code amendments) do not constitute a taking or require compensation to a property owner.  

In Colorado, courts have upheld moratoriums for as long as ten (10) months, including in Williams 
v. City of Central when Central City enacted a moratorium on issuing licenses for new casinos 
while it studied the impact of allowing more casinos into the community. Depending on the 
reason for the moratorium, the reasonable time could be longer. In 2002, for example, the U.S. 
Supreme Court upheld a development moratorium in California that lasted thirty-two (32) 
months to allow for the completion of environmental assessments and reports on Lake Tahoe. 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends adopting Ordinance No. 1, Series of 2023 on first reading and schedule second 
reading for a date certain. 

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 

Council may take one of the following actions: 

1. Adopt the Ordinance. 

2. Adopt the Ordinance with amendments. 

3. Table for further discussion and consideration. 

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:  

“I move to adopt Ordinance No. 1, Series of 2023, An Ordinance Establishing a Temporary 
Moratorium on the Acceptance, Processing, and Approval of Any New Business Licenses for the 
Sale, Rental, or Leasing of Off-Highway Vehicles in the City of Leadville on first reading. I further 
move to schedule second reading for City Council’s regular meeting on February 7, 2023.”  

IX. ATTACHMENTS: 

Ordinance No. 1, Series of 2023 



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO  
ORDINANCE NO. 1 

SERIES OF 2023 
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON 
THE ACCEPTANCE, PROCESSING AND APPROVAL OF ANY NEW 
BUSINESS LICENSES FOR THE SALE, RENTAL, OR LEASING OF 

OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLES IN THE CITY OF LEADVILLE 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leadville (“City Council”) possesses the 
authority pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-401 and its general police powers to pass and enforce 
regulations which may be necessary or expedient for the promotion of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Leadville; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council is authorized pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-501 to license and 

regulate any lawful occupation, business place, amusement, or place of amusement and to fix the 
amount, terms and manner of issuing and revoking licenses issued therefor; and 

 
WHEREAS, 5.04.010 of Title 5 of the Leadville Municipal Code (“Code”) requires that 

“every person, firm, partnership, corporation or other business entity must obtain a business license 
from the city before operating, conducting or carrying on any for-profit retail trade, profession or 
business within the city”; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council is further authorized pursuant to C.R.S. § 33-14.5-110 to 
regulate the operation of off-highway vehicles (“OHV”) on public lands, water and property under 
its jurisdiction and on streets and highways within its boundaries by appropriate ordinance if such 
regulations are not inconsistent with state law; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan recognizes the importance of tourism’s contribution 

to the economy by bringing outside money into Leadville and Lake County and by showcasing 
Leadville and Lake County to other areas; and  

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan also supports efforts to connect the City to 
neighborhoods and destinations in the unincorporated County while balancing safety and emergency 
services; and  

 
WHEREAS, Lake County previously adopted ordinance No. 12-02 approving all County 

Roads designated for multi-purpose use which includes the regulation of OHVs; and  
 
WHEREAS, Lake County is undertaking a comprehensive review of both current and future 

uses of OHVs; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to develop fair, clear OHV licensing regulations, 

consistent with Lake County and in accordance with the goals and strategies set forth in the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan; and 

 



City of Leadville 
Ordinance No. 1 
Series of 2023                                                                                                                  
Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the importance of establishing the appropriate balance 
between the varying goals in the City’s Comprehensive Plan of attracting new businesses, supporting 
existing businesses, encouraging tourism, and promoting businesses that serve both local residents 
and visitors and that augment the inventory of businesses within the City serving the day-to-day 
needs of residents; and  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority stated herein, the City Council finds that a temporary 
moratorium until and including Thursday, January 18, 2024 on the issuance of new business licenses 
for the sale, rental, or leasing of OHVs, as defined in this Ordinance, is reasonable and necessary to 
allow the City time to properly investigate and develop, and if appropriate, adopt and implement new 
or revised regulations concerning OHVs necessary to best preserve the health, peace and safety of the 
City. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF 
LEADVILLE, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby adopted as findings of the City 

Council and are incorporated herein by this reference.  
 
Section 2. Moratorium. No applications for new business licenses for the sale, rental, or 

leasing of OHVs under Title 5 of the Code shall be accepted, reviewed, considered or approved until 
such time as this Ordinance is terminated or repealed, unless otherwise expressly provided by this 
Ordinance. The provisions of this Ordinance are temporary in nature and intended to be replaced or 
repealed by a subsequent legislative enactment. The temporary moratorium established by this 
Ordinance shall automatically terminate and this Ordinance shall automatically be repealed as of 
11:59 P.M. on Thursday, January 18, 2024, unless terminated earlier by City Council or extended 
in its duration by the enactment of another ordinance. Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall be 
construed to limit or preclude the City Council from termination, repeal, amendment, or modification 
of this Ordinance prior to the date and time of expiration and repeal.   

 
Section 3. Definition. "Off-highway vehicle" means any self-propelled vehicle which is 

designed to travel on wheels or tracks in contact with the ground, which is designed primarily for 
use off of the public highways, and which is generally and commonly used to transport persons for 
recreational purposes. "Off-highway vehicle" does not include the following:  
 

1. Vehicles designed and used primarily for travel on, over, or in the water;  
2. Snowmobiles;  
3. Military vehicles;  
4. Golf carts;  
5. Vehicles designed and used to carry disabled persons;  
6. Vehicles designed and used specifically for agricultural, logging, or mining purposes; or  
7. Vehicles registered pursuant to Article 3 of Title 42, C.R.S.  



City of Leadville 
Ordinance No. 1 
Series of 2023                                                                                                                  
Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 

 
Section 4. Preservation of Status Quo and Violation. Any person or entity that has 

received a business license from the City prior to the effective date of this Ordinance may continue 
to rely on such licenses throughout the duration of this Ordinance. Any person who violates this 
Ordinance may be subject to the general penalty provisions of the Leadville Municipal Code and 
enforcement action in Leadville Municipal Court.   

 
Section 5. Remaining provisions. Except as specified in this Ordinance, all other 

provisions of the Leadville Municipal Code shall continue in full force and effect. This Ordinance 
makes no amendments to the Leadville Municipal Code and temporarily suspends the provisions 
specified herein only. 
 

Section 6. Severability. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Ordinance 
be judicially determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate 
the remaining provisions of this Ordinance, the intention being that the various sections and provisions 
are severable. 

 
Section 7. Repeal.  Any and all ordinances or codes or parts thereof in conflict or 

inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed; provided, 
however, that the repeal of any such ordinance or code or part thereof shall not revive any other 
section or part of any ordinance or code provision heretofore repealed or superseded and this repeal 
shall not affect or prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed 
in violation of any ordinance or code hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this ordinance. 

 
Section 8. Safety Clause.  The City Council hereby finds, determines, and declares that 

this Ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the City of Leadville, that it is 
promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public, and that this Ordinance is necessary for 
the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public convenience and welfare.  The 
City Council further determines that the Ordinance bears a rational relation to the proper legislative 
object sought to be attained. 

 
Section 9. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after 

publication following final passage. 
 

INTRODUCED, READ, APPROVED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED in full on first 
reading this 3rd day of January, 2023 by a vote of _____ in favor and ____ against. 

 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

 
 

______________________________________ 
     Greg Labbe, Mayor 

 



City of Leadville 
Ordinance No. 1 
Series of 2023                                                                                                                  
Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
PUBLISHED in full in The Herald Democrat, a newspaper of general circulation in the 
City of Leadville, Colorado, on this ________ day of __________________, 2023. 

 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FINAL READING AND ORDERED PUBLISHED, 

with any amendments, this ____day of ______, 2023. 
 
 

CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Greg Labbe, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
PUBLISHED by title only in The Herald Democrat, a newspaper of general circulation in the City 
of Leadville, Colorado, following final reading on this ________ day of _______________, 2023. 



J a
n 

20
23

 
C

ity
 C

al
en

da
r

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28

29
30

31
1

2
3

4

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
05

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

1p
m

 - 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 

5:
15

pm
 - 

P
ar

kv
ill

e 
W

at
er

 

8:
30

am
 - 

To
ur

is
m

 P
an

el
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
00

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg
 @

 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

tg
 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

Su
n

M
on

Tu
e

W
ed

Th
u

Fr
i

S
at



F
eb

 2
02

3
C

ity
 C

al
en

da
r

29
30

31
1

2
3

4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

26
27

28
1

2
3

4

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
05

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

1p
m

 - 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 

5:
15

pm
 - 

P
ar

kv
ill

e 
W

at
er

 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

8:
30

am
 - 

To
ur

is
m

 P
an

el
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
00

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg
 @

 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

tg
 

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

Su
n

M
on

Tu
e

W
ed

Th
u

Fr
i

S
at



M
ar

 2
02

3
C

ity
 C

al
en

da
r

26
27

28
1

2
3

4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

26
27

28
29

30
31

1

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

tg
 

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
05

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

1p
m

 - 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 

5:
15

pm
 - 

P
ar

kv
ill

e 
W

at
er

 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

8:
30

am
 - 

To
ur

is
m

 P
an

el
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
00

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg
 @

 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

tg
 

Su
n

M
on

Tu
e

W
ed

Th
u

Fr
i

S
at


	3 - 01.03.2023 Agenda
	6B - Food Access Coalition - BOCC LCFAC Timeline (2) (1)
	7A1 - 12.20.2022 DRAFT Minutes
	8A1 - 2022 01-03 City Council Communication Form - Determination of Posting Location
	8A2 - Reso 1 Series 2023_Designate Posting Location
	CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO

	8B - Resolution 2, Series 2023, Supplemental 2022 Budget for General and Fire Funds
	8C1 - CCF_Ord 1 Series 2023_OHV Moratorium (1-3-23 mtg) with LKS edits
	8C2 - Ord. 1 Series 2023_ OHV License Moratorium (first reading 1-3-2023)
	9A - January 2023
	9B - February 2023
	9C - March 2023

